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MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 25, 2006
TO: The Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Bid #04-097-PC Commodity Food Processing
Additional Products - Group M
Jennie-O-Turkey

On April 4, 2004, official action was taken to award the above mentioned three-year renewable
bid to various vendors. Under the terms and conditions of the bid, vendors may request that
new products be approved by the Food & Nutrition Services Department.

Mark Nellermoe, Vice President Food Service, Jennie-O Turkey Store, has submitted one new
product for approval and addition to the bid.

Under the terms and conditions of the bid, The Group M: New Processed Turkey Products
using A534 Turkey, Bulk, vendors awarded any item in Phase I or II will also be allowed to add
additional commodity processed items to the bid as they become available. The raw turkey
roast #2180-02 awarded with the original bid for $1.78 per pound is no longer available and
has been replaced by Jeannie-O with a cooked roast #3170-04 for $1.30 per pound. This
product change will result in a savings of approximately $1,600 per year. Julie Hedine,
Supervisor, Food & Nutrition Services, recommends adding this product to our Commodity
Food Processing bid.

Pricing was compared to Sara Lee turkey breast and thigh roast currently stocked at US Foods
for $3.71 per pound. The Jeannie-O product would be available for $2.02 per pound with
commerical bid or $1.30 per pound with commodity processing.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please
feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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